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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRTEENTH J UDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE CANo.: 2014 DR 23-2981

= 3

South Carolina Department
of Social Services, FILED oL

RARE -~

)
)
TK)5F COURT
GREEKVILLE, S.C.
Plaintiff,

v
- WS SEPe2 SN
Dianne Lipscomb A s _ CORDER-OF.DISMISSAT;
Ray Raoberson O FAMILY : '

-

IN THE INTEREST OF:
Destiny Roberson , (6/1/2007)

)

)

)

g

. | )
Defendant(s), )

: )

)

Minor Under the Age of 18 _ )
)

PRESIDING JUDGE: Alex Kinlaw, Jr,
DATE OF HEARING: September 10, 2015
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF:  Mark X Herro
GREENVILLE COUNTY DSS: Heather Radloff
ATTORNEY FOR DIANNE LIPSCOMB: Sam Weldon
ATTORNEY FOR RAY ROBERSON: Chad Mitchell
GUARDIAN AD LITEM FOR RAY
- ROBERSON ; Mills Ariail
GUARDIAN AD LITEM: Lewis Mc Neil -
ATTORNEY FOR GUARDIAN AD LITEM: Don Stevenson "
COURT REPORTER:  Julie Ashbrook C/ 7
&
The above-entitled action was filed on J uly 8, 2014-as a Complaint for Intérycntion

. Tequesting a finding against the Defendant, Ray Roberson, and leaving custody of the)child

with the Defendant, Dianne Lipscomb. This case is before the Court for a merits hearing
with all parties present. Upon the call of the case,l the Court was informed the efeﬁdant,
Ray Roberson has been incarcerated since February 18, 2014 and th:ei?\inor child has been
safely residing with her mother, Diane Lipscomb. Thereafter ‘counsel for Ray Rober$on

NI

moved the court to dismiss this action. :



iffﬁe—@ourt—,aafter—he?ring:—argument—of~ceunsel—and~having-feviqwed_the,file,ﬂgrgﬁts:t_l_rgj

Motion to Dismiss;-as -agreed_upon-by—the-Defendants;~Ray~Roberson_and_Diamie )
(ﬂ'p?comb~w1th~the~Guard1an ad-Litem_taking.no posmon,,and over_the objection of the ™
" 1&11_1_1?1-—3

THEREFORE, it is ORDERED:
1. Legal and physicél custody of the minor child,. Destiny Roberson, shall

remain with the Defendant, Dianne Lipscomb.

2. CT 'e~dbove_ent1t1ed—act1onhls.hereby__dlsmlssedhdndihe—f)epa‘huwl~ska1,::a
C:Zflose.lts_casef;') ‘
3. The appointed attorneys and the Guardian ad Litem shall be relieved of

further services in this matter,
AND, IT IS'SO ORDERED.

Septeml\t')%;/'[ , 2015
GREENVILLE, South Carolina.

-~

Zn

ACértlﬁedCopy ?,: S

Py, 1,

Clerk of Court C.P. &G, S & FamllyCOurt

G*reenvxlle Cou_nty SsCc .=

Dated“ 7/ Gl o
2N _/ / ZT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) .THE 13TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
) CASE No.: 2014-GS-23-2745
DIANE A. LIPSCOMB, ) o 2.5,
DESTINY H. ROBERSON 2ot 253020 14 IY
DENNIS M. PACE. '
COMPLAINANT(S) ) PERMANENT RESTRAINING ORDEE
) ' 2
Vs ) O] %r‘é ;
) %I" -
| RAYMOND ROBERSON 1) 23 5
RESPONDENT(S). ) Fx%é =
[k WY
) SBale
RESPONDENT IDENT =
SEX * RACE * “DOB* "HETGHT
M W 119/1969 5'8"
WEIGHT HAIR EYES STATE
And/or on behalf of minor family member(s) or - 208 BRO BLU SC
other protected persons: (List name) '
Diane A3 m\scoN\\Q

Relationship to Complainant:
FATHER

LIPSCOMP'S CHILD _
Respondent's- Address

*Indicates required information for entry into NCIC
[[] Weapon Present on Respondent's Property  [_] Access to weapons

FATHER OF HER CHILD

%e-%)“\.i\\x\ \e\‘ R\;&@“_ LM
Deannn 0O, Baee

CAUTION:
{__ Weapon Involved

THE COURT HEREBY FINDS:
That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter.
(Responderit lias been provided with reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard)
Additional findings of this order are as set forth below.

THE COURT HEREBY ORDERS:
That the above named Respondent be restrained from committing further acts of abuse or threats of ab

. That the above named.Respondent be restrained from any contact with the Protected Person as set fo
attached pages. '

The terms of the this order shall be effective until |

WARNH‘IGS TO RESPONDENT: / '

This order shall be enforced in any county of South Carolina and by the courts of any state, District of
Columbia, any U. S. Territory, and may be enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. Section 2265). Crossing state,
territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262).

State and federal law provides penalties for possessing, transporting, shipping, or receiving any firearm or
ammunition (18 U.S.C. Section 922).

Only the Court can change this order.

For Additional Information Call;
Sheriff

Clerk of Court
Phqne Number

Phone Number

SCCA 292G (June 2015) Page 1 of 3



e

The Court held a hearing on March 1, 2016. After hearing the evidence, and examining the supporting
documentation, the Court has determined that the Complainant has/ has not proved by a preponderance of evidence
the need for issuance of a Permanent Restraining Order.

The Court makes the following finding of fact: (Check all that apply)

1. The Complainant resides in GREENVILLE County, SC (State). _
2. 'The Respondent lives at 4 MCGEE STREET (Street Address) which is in GREENVILLE County, SC (State).
The Respondent is employed at which is located at

4. The Respondent is a nonresident of this state or cannot be found.

K OOXKKX

5. The Respondent:

X] was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1900(3)) for which the victim
was the subject of the crime.

[X] was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann § 16-3- 1900(3)) for which the witness
assisted the prosecuting entity/agency.

X 6.  The conviction took place on this date 03/01/2016 in the GENERAL SESSIONS COURT court. The
prosecuting entity/agency was 13™ CIRCUIT SOLICITOR.

The qualifying conviction was: AGGRAVATED DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND UNLAWFUL CONDUCT
TOWARD A CHILD.

O] 7. A restrammg order has expired, is set to expire, or is not available and the common pleas court is not in
session for the complainant to obtain a permanent restraining order.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT (Check all that apply):

BXJA. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from abusing, threatening to abuse, or molesting the
Complainant or members of Complaint's family.

[XIB. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from entering or attenipting to enter the Complainant's
place of residence, employment, or education.

IXIC. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from communicating or aftempting to communicate with
the Complainant or members of the Complaint's family in any way that would violate Section 16-3-1910. .

[C]D. Federal Firearms Prohibition, pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 922. :
1. Does this Order protect an intimate partner, a child of an intimate partner, or a child of the YES []NO

respondent?
2. Did-the-person.restiained iave achial Tiotice and_an opj _opportunity t0 participate in the hearing?/ X YES []NO
3. Does the Order find the restrained person a credible threat or explicitly prohibit thie use, (Jyes[JNO

attempted use, or threatened use of physical force?

[CJE. A copy of this Order shall be served on the following lagw€nforcement age

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Entered at AM.on . .?,I [ , 0

Ty (i Lo Yoo f/w ez

/\/‘,CM%’/

s
' SCCA 292G (June 2015) , “ r 4  Page2of3




VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS A FELONY CRIMINAL OFFENSE PUNISHABLE BY UP TO FIVE
"~ YEARS IN PRISON. '

TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS: A
Pursuant to 8.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-1910, notwithstanding any other provision of law, the terms of this Order are
enforceable throughout this State. Law enforcement officers shall arrest a respondent who acts in violation of this
. Order after service and notice of the Order have been provided. A respondent who is in violation of a permanent
restraining order is guilty of a felony, if the underlying conviction that was the basis for the permanent restraining
order was a felony and, upon conviction, must be imprisoned not more than five years. If the underlying conviction
that was the basis for the permanent restraining order was a misdemeanor, a respondent who is in violation of an
permanent restraining order is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, must be fined not more than two
thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.

COPY GIVEN TO COMPLAINANT BY ~ (initials) ~ COPY GIVEN TO RESPONDENT BY (initials)

SCCA 292G (June 2015) " Page 3 of 3
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS LHD@—Y)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNT Y OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2302746
Raymond L Roberson ) A/WH _2014A2330201415
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _2/18/2014
Race: WHITE CSex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_63-05-0070
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _. 2481
Address: ) '
City,State,Zip:
DL _ s# ‘ g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [ No[] Hazmat YesE] No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Conduct Towards a Child ) )
in violationof § 63-05-0070 " of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2481 /
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(OMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
_ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendaticn, [ Negotiated Sentenc\. [0 Recommendation by the State.
HfTRST: <2 NN \ 2887 71{[ St e C,z‘ loosts—

Tiffin, Barbara Heape C Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comynited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mont [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed , years
and/or to pay a fitie'of $ __ ;provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or paymen; g
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for !

- P o™
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard COIldlthnS of “
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘ e el

/Z} CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ST o
{1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphe "§
by the State Department of Corrections. I XA -
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25: 135, gﬁ :5‘
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 75-f 5 (Crxmm :‘2_ . E
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. PRSI O
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  PTUP )
Total: § __ =~ plus20% fee: __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[Z] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Alnlea
o

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surch ~ . )
§ (A)2) ( urcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Pt VT B
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ]
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 5 3700
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ § 47.12 requires $500
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation
TOTAL $
— Presiding Judge
lerk of Court/ DeptﬁClerk M Am/w\ N Judge C§de:
Court Reporter: /"' /{7) (i() ‘ L-/:,’Mﬂ Sentence Date: :j/f/[ / / (/~ v/ g -

[
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2302745
Raymond L Roberson y  A/WH _2014A2330201414
AKA: - )  Date of Offense: _2/18/2014
Race: WHITE _Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § : 16-25-0065
DOB: SS#. )  CDRCode#: _ 2988
Address: R ) ,
City,State,Zip: i
DLA: SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes O No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: CDVHAN
in violation of § 16-25-0065 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2988 /
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, ]:]Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: - [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
AT == N . 2887 /W Fodeti, "o bk (29515~
Tiffin, Barbara Heape \\ SC Bar# “Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#

/Q/T‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to,S.C. Code @/D to be calculated and apphed ol ‘,’
by the State Department of Corrections. Sute Z l@l 19 ' é 3

¢

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/montha {] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

B

} .r :“,—

—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of 2 SIS
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . . “' "
[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: %

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and egléct pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25 135

unty,
6=

\
?‘:\ o pen et

A=

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Seetion 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (e \'_‘ ,6;
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. /g Bt
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . .T_f 3A885—
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {Jordereda PTUP : T o~ f
Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment ’ CE
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 N
(J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine:: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts of$ ___  beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g p .19 tigul’ lic efender F‘md
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other“(' Q—'
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 Im
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ i during probation.
TOTAL $ (3

Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Court/ Depu? Clerk /‘/\ W’Oﬂ‘\-w/) fudge C (%de g o5
/ ¢

Court Reporter: LA Q é'a) (4 Js CH e n i Aa Sentence Date: 277,/ =
[y 4
SCCA/217(03/2011) : S
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